



Potrero Gateway Loop Steering Committee Meeting

Meeting: March 27, 2017 7:30-9:00pm
550 Utah St. San Francisco

Notes

Attending: Kelli Rudnick (Public Works), Steven Solomon, Michael Kerbow, Sheldon Trimble, Will Chang, JR Eppler, Jean Bogiages

Pre meeting discussion focused on Earth Hour, which happened March 26, 8:30-9:30 and no one knew about it. To see what this environmental – climate change oriented event is, check: <https://www.earthhour.org/about-us>

RFP

The meeting began at 7:40 with a discussion about the Potrero Gateway Loop RFP. Jean distributed the latest version. In order to get to the stage where we are ready to post the RFP we agreed on the following plan:

In the next 2 weeks we will make the following happen:

- Rec & Park review of RFP – Kelli
- Public Works Landscape review of plan -Kelli
- Steering committee member, Patricia review plan – Jean
- Meet with Tiffany and determine the format of the RFP review team – Kelli
- Set up a meeting with Kelli, JD, Michael and Jean to discuss art infrastructure piece – Jean

Status

CEQA responsibility has been given to Public Works by Caltrans

Land Survey is on the City surveyor's schedule – Kelli will check with Marilyn Lopes for status

Website

Michael is setting up times to take photos of steering committee members.

GBD

There was an agreement that it would be a good idea to have a survey regarding the services delivered by Aim to Please and F&G. There is some concern that weeds are growing in the sidewalk cracks in front of the public places and are not removed.

The meeting ended at 9:10.